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Memorandum 
 

To:   Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File 
        Case No.   ZN-2011-0272 
 Tariff No. N/A 
 
Date:  3/24/11 
      
From:  Lisa Mahaney 

Telecommunications Department 
             
 William Voight 3/24/11 
            Utility Operations Division/Date 
 
Subject:  Staff Recommendation for Approval of Name Change    
 
Existing Name of Company: Reorganized Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints d/b/a Resthaven 
Proposed Name of Company: Rosewood Health & Rehab Center LLC 
 
 

Review Items 
Administrative: 

 No applications to intervene filed. 
 Evidence of registration of the name change with the Missouri Secretary of State has been submitted. 

 
 

Customers have been notified. (4 CSR 240-3.545(20)) 
Customers will be notified at or before the next billing cycle of any name change.  (4 CSR 240-3.545(20)) 

 
Are there additional recommendations or special considerations?     No      Yes   
If yes, explain in an attachment.   
 

The Company is not delinquent in filing an annual report, paying the PSC assessment , MoUSF, and 
Relay Missouri.. 

 The Company is delinquent.  Staff recommends the Commission grant the requested relief/action on the 
condition the applicant corrects the delinquency.  The applicant should be instructed to make the appropriate 
filing in this case after it has corrected the delinquency.   
(  No annual report   Unpaid PSC assessment Unpaid MoUSF 

Unpaid Relay Missouri.  Amount owed:      ) 
                                                                                                                           
 
 
NOTE:  This company is a shared tenant services provider and no tariff is required. 
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